Hill, lee

From: Rosato, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:16 PM

To: naveenmodi@paulhastings.com

Cc: yarchaikobsky@paulhastings.com; michaelhendershot@paulhastings.com;
davidokano@paulhastings.com; Torczon, Richard; Brown, Andrew; Villarreal, Jose

Subject: IPR2016-00607 (re Patent No. 8,529,811)

Counsel,

We are designed as counsel for the patent owner in this case. However, we just noticed today that PRPS has us
incorrectly listed in the system as counsel for the petitioner (rather than patent owner). As such, it appears we are not
able to file documents through PRPS on behalf of the patent owner. PRPS might allow us to file on behalf of the
petitioner, but we suspect you would prefer we do not file any documents in this manner. Also, we called the Board
today on this issue and left a message, but have not yet heard back.

Because PRPS is currently unavailable to the patent owner as noted above, we plan on filing our Patent Owner
Preliminary Response, due today, via email to trials@uspto.gov. We will copy you on any email filing. Pursuant to the
PTAB’s guidance for filing via email, we will also include a motion identifying the circumstances surrounding the
unavailability of PRPS and identifying today’s date as the date of filing.

If you have any questions or comments, or would like to discuss this matter, please feel free to contact me.
Best regards,

Michael T Rosato

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
[0] 206.883.2529 | [f] 206.883.2699
mrosato@wsgr.com
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